MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

January 29, 2014

Larry W. Camper, Director
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

Kevin Hsueh, Branch Chief IRA/
Environmental Review Branch
Environmental Protection

and Performance Assessment Directorate
Division of Waste Management

and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials

and Environmental Management Programs

APPROVAL FOR PUBLICATION OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT (FINAL SEIS) FOR THE DEWEY-BURDOCK IN-SITU
RECOVERY PROJECT IN FALL RIVER AND CUSTER COUNTIES,
SOUTH DAKOTA: SUPPLEMENT TO THE GENERIC
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR IN-SITU LEACH
URANIUM MILLING FACILITIES

The staff has completed preparation of the “Environmental Impact Statement (Final SEIS) for
the Dewey-Burdock In-Situ Recovery Project in Fall River and Custer Counties, South Dakota,
Supplement to the Generic Environmental Impact Statement for In-Situ Leach Uranium Milling
Facilities.” The Final SEIS will be submitted to the Office of Administration/Division of
Administrative Services/Rulemaking, Directives and Editing Branch for review prior to
publication following concurrence of the Final SEIS. Following any changes resulting from the
publication review, the staff will have the Final SEIS printed and distributed.

The Office of General Counsel has reviewed the Final SEIS and has no legal objection to the
publication of the document.

CONTACT: Haimanot Yilma, DWMEP/FSME
301-415-8029
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